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Dear Jack,

Thank you for your further correspondence of 28 November regarding ‘Petition P-06-1366
Reinstate funding for Taf Valley Coaches 351 (Tenby to Pendine) and 352 (Tenby to
Kilgetty) services’'.

| am pleased to report that Pembrokeshire County Council have made arrangements to
provide an alternative bus service under contract linking Tenby to Pendine via
Saundersfoot, and this is numbered 351. The service operates weekdays over the winter
months, but during the summer additional journeys are provided on Saturdays.

In the meantime, Transport for Wales are also continuing to work with Pembrokeshire CC
and the neighbouring local authorities across southwest Wales to develop a regional bus
plan to further improve services across the region.

Yours sincerely,

Lee Waters AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Newid Hinsawdd
Deputy Minister for Climate Change

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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